Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division

Superintendent NUV 2 4 2022

TO: ALL PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
School Brigada Eskwela Coordinators
o<
FROM: CARL . SEDILLA CESO V

@ﬁcho s Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Division Selection of 2022 Brigada Eskwela Best Implementing Schools

DATE: November 23, 2022

Please be informed that there will be a meeting with School Brigada Eskwela
Coordinators re: Schedule of Activities for the Division Selection of 2022 Brigada
Eskwela Best Implementing Schools on November 25, 2022, 3:00 to 5:00 p.m. via Zoom
Platform relative to the following agenda:

Submission of Accomplishment Reports
Evaluation of Documents

On-site Validation

Final Evaluation and Deliberation
Submission of Division BE Entries to RO

GF 8 S o s

CTCC/ Division Selection of 2022 Brigada Eskwela Best Implementing Schools
122 / November 23, 2022

SN ﬁ- Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy Tunasan, ~
A Muntinlupa City () - ToNet -
“‘l" e [ @@?& by

N\ (€(02) 8805 - 9935, (02) 8805 - 9940 N . 151515026
i s sdo.muntinlupa@gmail.com 197 -



	Page 1

